Membership Benefits of Asian Gallium Oxide Alliance

1. President Unit

- (1) Obtained a member plaque awarded by alliance.
- (2) The member may attend the alliance's general meetings, council meetings, and has the right to vote, be elected, and participate in decision-making, as well as the right to make suggestions for major activities.
- (3) Priority to obtain the title, hosting and sponsorship rights of major industry activities organized by the alliance after approval.
- (4) The head of the unit attends the various forum activities organized by the alliance each year as a VIP and has 5 free attendance quotas.
- (5) In various activities held by the alliance, enjoy the participation fee discount according to the activity arrangement.
- (6) In various activities held by the alliance, enjoy 2 times of free publicity and promotion of 20 minutes every year. *
- (7) In various activities held by the alliance, enjoy 50% discount of the booth fee at least twice a year according to the activity arrangement.
- (8) Dynamic information such as major events of the unit can be publicized and reported on the official website, official account and other relevant media platforms of the alliance.
- (9) Provide the whole process of association standards formulation services. Give priority to recommend qualified unit leaders join the alliance's Standards Standardization Committee, recommend enterprises to participate in (or lead) the formulation of national standards, industry standards, and association standards.
- (10) Assist or collaborate with enterprises in applying for relevant projects and awards.
- (11) Docking with resources such as industry technical experts and upstream and downstream enterprises, and providing technical support and consulting services for enterprises.
- (12) Share various resources of alliance: such as technical data download, white papers, intellectual property rights and other internal materials, as well as talent pool resource docking, talent development, and equipment platform sharing, etc.

2. Vice-President Unit

- (1) Obtained a member plaque awarded by alliance.
- (2) The member may attend the alliance's general meetings, council meetings, and has the right to vote, be elected, and participate in decision-making, as well as the right to make suggestions for major activities.
- (3) Priority to obtain the title, hosting and sponsorship rights of major industry activities organized by the alliance after approval.
- (4) The head of the unit attends the various forum activities organized by the alliance each year as a VIP and has 3 free attendance quotas.
- (5) In various activities held by the alliance, enjoy the participation fee discount according to the activity arrangement.
- (6) In various activities held by the alliance, enjoy 2 times of free publicity and promotion of 10 minutes every year. *
- (7) In various activities held by the alliance, enjoy 30% discount of the booth fee at least twice a year according to the activity arrangement.
- (8) Dynamic information such as major events of the unit can be publicized and reported on the official website, official account and other relevant media platforms of the alliance.
- (9) Provide the whole process of association standards formulation services. Give priority to recommend qualified unit leaders join the alliance's Standards Committee, recommend enterprises to participate in (or lead) the formulation of national standards, industry standards, and association standards.
- (10) Assist or collaborate with enterprises in applying for relevant projects and awards.
- (11) Docking with resources such as industry technical experts and upstream and downstream enterprises, and providing technical support and consulting services for enterprises.
- (12) Share various resources of alliance: such as technical data download, white papers, intellectual property rights and other internal materials, as well as talent pool resource docking, talent development, and equipment platform sharing, etc.

3. Council Member Unit

- (1) Obtained a member plaque awarded by alliance.
- (2) The member may attend the alliance's general meetings, council meetings, and has the right to vote, be elected, and participate in decision-making, as well as the right to make suggestions for major activities.
- (3) Priority to obtain the title, hosting and sponsorship rights of major industry activities organized by the alliance after approval.
- (4) The head of the unit attends the various forum activities organized by the alliance each year as a VIP and has 2 free attendance quotas.
- (5) In various activities held by the alliance, enjoy the participation fee discount according to the activity arrangement.
- (6) In various activities held by the alliance, enjoy 2 times of free publicity and promotion of 5 minutes every year. *
- (7) In various activities held by the alliance, enjoy 20% discount of the booth fee at least twice a year according to the activity arrangement.
- (8) Dynamic information such as major events of the unit can be publicized and reported on the official website, official account and other relevant media platforms of the alliance.
- (9) Provide the whole process of association standards formulation services. Give priority to recommend qualified unit leaders join the alliance's Standards Committee, recommend enterprises to participate in (or lead) the formulation of national standards, industry standards, and association standards.
- (10) Assist or collaborate with enterprises in applying for relevant projects and awards.
- (11) Docking with resources such as industry technical experts and upstream and downstream enterprises, and providing technical support and consulting services for enterprises.
- (12) Share various resources of alliance: such as technical data download, white papers, intellectual property rights and other internal materials, as well as talent pool resource docking, talent development, and equipment platform sharing, etc.

4. Regular Member units

- (1) Obtained a member plaque awarded by alliance.
- (2) The member may attend the alliance's general meetings, and has the right to vote, be elected, and participate in decision-making, as well as the right to make suggestions for major activities.
- (3) Priority to obtain the title, hosting and sponsorship rights of major industry activities organized by the alliance after approval.
- (4) The head of the unit attends the various forum activities organized by the alliance each year as a VIP and has 1 free attendance quotas.
- (5) In various activities held by the alliance, enjoy the participation fee discount according to the activity arrangement.
- (6) In various activities held by the alliance, enjoy 2 times of free publicity and promotion of 3 minutes every year. *
- (7) In various activities held by the alliance, enjoy 10% discount of the booth fee at least twice a year according to the activity arrangement.
- (8) Dynamic information such as major events of the unit can be publicized and reported on the official website, official account and other relevant media platforms of the alliance.
- (9) Provide the whole process of association standards formulation services. Give priority to recommend qualified unit leaders join the alliance's Standards Committee, recommend enterprises to participate in (or lead) the formulation of national standards, industry standards, and association standards.
- (10) Assist or collaborate with enterprises in applying for relevant projects and awards.
- (11) Docking with resources such as industry technical experts and upstream and downstream enterprises, and providing technical support and consulting services for enterprises.
- (12) Share various resources of alliance: such as technical data download, white papers, intellectual property rights and other internal materials, as well as talent pool resource docking, talent development, and equipment platform sharing, etc.

* To ensure the effect of the activity, the free promotion quota for each activity is limited, which will be arranged according to the order of registration.